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Preferred Bidder Update



Preferred Bidder Stage Structure

Commissioning

Communication

Workforce

Estates

Finance

Information Management & Technology



Outcomes Based Commissioning

How much service 
did we deliver?

How well did we 
deliver it?

How much 
change/effect did 

we produce?

What quality of 
change/effect did 

we produce?
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Making it happen



Key Dates

Provider event

25th October

Preferred bidder stage completed

10th November

Full business case to governing bodies

October

20

November

10

October

25



Any questions?


